



Curriculum Vitae Kenneth Rogoff

Kenneth Rogoff is Professor of Economics and Thomas D. Cabot Professor of Public Policy at Harvard University in Cambridge, USA. Rogoff has published numerous academic papers in the fields of international finance and macroeconomics. His research topics are exchange sovereign default and debt restructuring, exchange rate developments, global imbalances and the development of financial crises.

The book he recently published jointly with Carmen M. Reinhart, “This Time is Different: Eight Centuries of Financial Folly” (2009), investigates the history of financial crises over the last eight centuries and was awarded the Paul A. Samuelson Award from the TIAA-CREF Institute.

Prior to his time at Harvard, Kenneth Rogoff taught at the University of California, Berkeley and at Princeton University. He has taught as a visiting professor at institutes including the London School of Economics and New York University, and has worked as a guest researcher for the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System. From 2001 to 2003 he was the Chief Economist and Director of Research at the International Monetary Fund (IMF).

Kenneth Rogoff has been a member of the Group of Thirty (G30), an international committee made up of 30 leading current and former policy-makers, financiers and academics.

Fellowships and Awards

Recipient of the TIAA-CREF Paul A. Samuelson Award 2010

Member of the National Academy of Sciences

Fellow of the American Academy of Arts and Sciences

Fellow of the World Economic Forum

Fellow of the Econometric Society

Grandmaster of Chess (life title awarded by the World Chess Federation (FIDE) in 1978)



Curriculum Vitae Kenneth Rogoff

Selected Books

This Time Is Different: Eight Centuries of Financial Folly (with Carmen M. Reinhart), Princeton, NJ: Princeton University Press, 2009

Foundations of International Macroeconomics (with Maurice Obstfeld), Cambridge, MA.: MIT Press, September 1996

Handbook of International Economics, Vol. 3, (Gene Grossman and Kenneth Rogoff, editors), Amsterdam: Elsevier Science Publishers B.V., 1995

Selected Publications

“From Financial Crash to Debt Crisis” (with Carmen M. Reinhart), *American Economic Review* (forthcoming).

“The Modern History of Exchange Rate Arrangements: A Reinterpretation” (with Carmen M. Reinhart), *Quarterly Journal of Economics* 119(1) (February 2004), 1–48.

“Globalization and Global Disinflation” in Federal Reserve Bank of Kansas City, *Monetary Policy and Uncertainty: Adapting to a Changing Economy*, 2004. (Paper presented at a symposium sponsored by the Federal Reserve Bank of Kansas City, at Jackson Hole, WY, August, 2003.)

“Global Implications of Self-Oriented National Monetary Rules”, (with Maurice Obstfeld), *Quarterly Journal of Economics* 117, May 2002, 503-36.

“Exchange Rate Dynamics Redux,” (with Maurice Obstfeld), *Journal of Political Economy* 103 (June 1995), 624–60.

“Equilibrium Political Budget Cycles”, *American Economic Review* 80 (March 1990), 21-36.

“A Constant Recontracting Model of Sovereign Debt” (with Jeremy Bulow), *The Journal of Political Economy* 97 (February 1989), 155-178.

“Sovereign Debt: Is to Forgive to Forget?” (with Jeremy Bulow), *American Economic Review* 79 (March 1989), 43–50.



Curriculum Vitae Kenneth Rogoff

“The Buyback Boondoggle” (with Jeremy Bulow), *Brookings Papers on Economic Activity* 2 (1988), 675-698.

“Elections and Macroeconomic Policy Cycles” (with Anne Sibert), *The Review of Economic Studies* 55 (January 1988), 1-16.

“The Optimal Degree of Commitment to an Intermediate Monetary Target”, *Quarterly Journal of Economics* 100 (November 1985), 1169-1189.

“Empirical Exchange Rate Models of the Seventies: Do They Fit Out of Sample?” (with Richard Meese), *Journal of International Economics* 14 (1983), 3-24.

Selected Professional Positions

Harvard University, Professor of Economics since 1999; Thomas D. Cabot Professor of Public Policy since 2004

International Monetary Fund, Chief Economist and Director of Research, 2001-2003

Princeton University, Professor of Economics and International Affairs, 1992-1994;
Charles and Marie Robertson Professor of International Affairs, 1995-1999

University of California, Berkeley, Professor of Economics, 1989-1991

Education

PhD, Massachusetts Institute of Technology, 1980

BA/MA, Yale University, 1975